CC.00000287

Message

From: Trish Cleland [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=9798E1D3772F4C98BOCFOF488BABA042-DD8E2841-B5]

Sent: 12/04/2023 7:47:50 a.m.

To: Ben Oakley [Ben.Oakley@comcom.govt.nz]
cC: Kate Robinson [Kate.Robinson2@comcom.govt.nz]
Subject: RE: Re: More pressing Legal input into RCS Project

Hi again Ben — when assessing the risks yesterday, it was noted that there is pressing action around listing the data we
have available now, so that Hannah can do her analysis and let us know what we need to seek permission for. |
understand that John is the person to perform the stocktake, and that he is away this week. Hannah is also away from
14-26 April — so ideally we get to her today/Thursday (not sur how practical that is - Hannah also mentioned she may be
able to arrange cover while she is away). Robert suggested Robin Meaclem could assist with this. Are you happy for me
to engage with him?

Cheers
Trish

From: Trish Cleland

Sent: Tuesday, 11 April 2023 12:31 pm

To: Ben Oakley <Ben.Oakley@comcom.govt.nz>

Cc: Kate Robinson <Kate.Robinson2@comcom.govt.nz>
Subject: Re: More pressing Legal input into RCS Project

Hi Ben — | understand that Hannah is required to confirm:
- Under what powers previous data relevant to RCP has been collected? — e.g. are we able to re-purpose the data
for this use of this project.
| presume we need to be clear about what data we mean, can you clarify this — e.g. previous data = ?? or direct
me to who can specify...
- What powers will be required for the data that we don’t have/need to collect

Down the track Hannah will also be required to review:
- Terms of Reference (confirm it is within our powers)
- Voluntary Info Requests
- Analysis stream / Publication

She is not required to have input on the Copper Review side, — Miriam is involved with that.

Cheers
Trish

Trish Cleland

Project Manager

Commerce Commission | Te Komihana Tauhokohoko

44 The Terrace | PO Box 2351 | Wellington 6140 | New Zealand
Mob 021 562 193 | trish.cleland2@comcom.govt.nz

www.comcom.govt.nz




